Dombeck, Corinne

From: Land, Mary

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 2:49 PM

To: Dombeck, Corinne

Cc: Fischer, Kathleen; Castaneda, Laura; McMenamin, Tara; Williams, Sam
Subject: Re: SPONSOR REQUEST: Traffic Enforcement Grants

Yes, | will sponsor.
Alder Land

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Dombeck, Corinne <Corinne.Dombeck@cityofracine.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 2:40:56 PM

To: Land, Mary <Mary.Land@cityofracine.org>

Cc: Fischer, Kathleen <Kathleen.Fischer@cityofracine.org>; Castaneda, Laura <Laura.Castaneda@cityofracine.org>;
McMenamin, Tara <Tara.McMenamin@cityofracine.org>; Williams, Sam <Sam.Williams@cityofracine.org>
Subject: SPONSOR REQUEST: Traffic Enforcement Grants

Good Afternoon, Alder Land,

Would you be willing to sponsor a request from Police Chief Ramirez to apply for, and if
awarded, accept three Traffic Enforcement Grants; Alcohol (#00657), Seatbelt
(#00658), and Speeding (#00659)?

The grant amounts are:
Alcohol Enforcement = $15,000
Seatbelt Enforcement = $8,500
Speeding Enforcement = $4,000

All three grants require a soft City Match of 0-25%, which will be funded through the
RPD General Fund.

Theses grants will be used for high visibility marked squad traffic enforcement for the
specific named grant.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,
Corinne

Corinne Dombeck

Administrative Assistant, Office of the Chief
Racine Police Department
730 Center Street



